EXHIBIT B - VENDOR FORUM SWEATFREE PROCUREMENT

SWEATFREE PROCUREMENT FORUM
November 9, 2010
12:00 - 1:30 pm
Room 103A, City County Building
210 Martin Luther King Jr., Blvd.

QUESTIONS FOR DISCUSSION:

1.

Are you familiar with the general procedures and requirements for complying with the
City of Madison’s sweatfree ordinance?

What has your experience been with regards to completing the Bidder Disclosure
Statement/Affidavit in the following areas?

Type of information required in the affidavit

Procedure for completing affidavit

Form/format

Other

As a vendor, to what extent can you verify the accuracy of information provided by
manufacturers on these statements?

Will you pay a certification fee as a condition for bidding if it provided increased access
to more bidding and contracting opportunities on a local, regional or national level?

YES NO
What can we do to help you to fill out the form more accurately and completely?

In your opinion, what actions would make a significant impact on all levels of supply
chain about the serious intent and capacity of public procurement to enforce the code
of conduct and monitor labor practices towards compliance?





